
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

ELEVENTH SESSION, 431 Sl 
MEETING 

MONDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 1950, AT 10.45 A.M 

LAKE SUCCESS, NEW YORK 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Plans ior relief and rehabilitation uf horea (A/H35, Ejl85ljRev.l, E/1851/Add.l, E/1852, E/1864, 
EjL.ll4, E/L.l22 and EjL.l25) (continued) 439 

President: M. Heman SANTA Cnuz (Chile). 

Present: Representatives of the following countries: 

Austraiia, Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, 
Czechoslovakia, Denmark, France, India, Iran, 1\lex­
ico, Pakistan, Peru, Poland, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United States of America. 

Representatives of the following specialized 
agencies: 
International Labour Organisation, Unit.ed Nations 
Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization, 
World Health Organization. 

Plans for relief and rehabilitation of Korea 
(A/1435, Ej1851jRev.1, Ej1851/Add.1, 
E/1852, E/1864, EjL.ll4, EjL.122 and 
EjL.125) (continued) 

I. The PRESIDENT recalled that the Council had 
held a general debate on the plans for relief and rehabili­
tation of Korea and must now take a decision on the 
over-all cost of the progranune and on methods of 
financing it. Three draft resolutions had been submitted 
in connexion with the latter question, one by Australia 
(E/1852) and two by the United States (E/L.ll4 and 
E/L.l25). 
2. He inquired whether the members of the Council 
wished to discuss the two questions separately. 

3. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) thought 
it would be better to discuss the questions separately 
and to consider first the report of the temporary Com­
mittee on Korean Relief Needs (E/1864). 

4. Mr. DE SEYNES (France) said that there was 
a close link between the total cost of the programme 
and the methods of financing. It would be difficult for 
his delegation to take a stand on the question of the 
cost of the programme without knowing how it was to 
be financed. The latter question should therefore be 
examined first; his delegation however preferred the 
Council to discuss both questions together. 

5. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) observed 
that his delegation had submitted two separate draft 
resolutions in documents EjL.114 and E/L.125. Docu­
ment E/L.ll4 contained a draft resolution which might 
be submitted to the General Assembly for its approval; 
it would in fact be advisable for the competent Commit-

tee of the General Assembly to discuss the problems 
involved in it. Document E/L.l25, on the other hand, 
was a draft resolution submitted to the Council for 
approval. 

6. Mr. DE SEY:-IES (France) felt that if the Coun­
cil adopted the draft resolution set forth in document 
E/L.l~5, it would divest itself of a part of the tasks 
assigned to it, turning that part over to the competent 
organ of the General Assembly. The latter had requested 
the CounciF to submit recommendations on certain as­
pects of the prob1em. He would have no objections if 
the Council were to transmit the entire problem to the 
General Assembly without debate; he did not, however, 
think that the Council could discuss the over-all cost 
of the assistance programme without also studying the 
methods of financing. 

7. The PRESIDENT said that the Council would 
then discuss first the problem as a whole and later take 
a decision on the method it would adopt in dealing with 
the two draft resolutions submitted to it. 

8. .Mr. WALKER (Australia), acting as Rapporteur 
of the temporary Committee on Korean Relief Needs, 
submitted the report of that body (E/1864). He em­
phasized -that statements on estimated requirements 
had been submitted to the Committee by the Personal 
Representative of the Secretary-General in Korea, by 
the representative of the United States on behalf of the 
Unified Command and by the Minister of Foreign Af­
fairs of the Republic of Korea. The Committee had 
decided to establish the initial estimates of requirements 
by taking as a basis the period ending on 31 December 
1951. The various estimates submitted to the Commit­
tee were approximately of the same order if the supplies 
required before the end of 1950 were taken into account. 

9. The Committee had been well aware of the diffi­
culty of establishing accurate estimates at the present 
time. It had, however, based its conclusions on the esti­
mates submitted to it which were the most accurate that 
could be obtained at the present time. In the opinion of 
the Committee, the cost of the programme would be 
$250 million for a period beginning on 1 January 1951 
and extending until the end of that year. 

10. Mr. FENAUX (Belgium) congratulated Mr. 
Walker on the way he had drawn up the report of the 

1 See document A/1435. 

439 
E/SR.431 



440 ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL- ELEVENTH SESSION 

temporary Committee. In view of the data available at 
the present time, it \vould have been diff-Icult to have 
drafted more thoughtful and flexible conclusions. 
l 1. He \vould, however, observe that in the text of 
paragraph 21 it was stated that ''The Committee thcre­
~ore considers, on the basis of the figures submitted to 
It. that a programme ... \vill be required ... '' In order 
to render more accurately the conclusions unanimously 
agreeU. to by the members of the Committee, that text 
should be altered so as to read: "According to the fig­
ures submitted to it, the Committee notes that a pro­
gramme . . will be required ... " The present te-xt 
might lead to the conclusion that the Committee had 
made a recommendation, whereas the Council had not 
requested it to do so and that, had it clone so, the mem­
bers of the Committee could not possibly have com­
plied with such a request. 

12. It was impossible at the present time to estimate, 
even approximately, the extent of the de·vastation in 
Korea, the size of the requirements of that country in 
terms of r:lief and rehabilitation and the urgency of 
those reqmrements. Nor was there any information 
available on the situation in Korea prior to the aggres­
sion, on its budget, its national income and trade bal­
ance, a~l of which might have been used as factors 9f 
corn pan son. 
13. The estimates submitted by the Personal Repre­
sentative of the Secretary-General and bv the repre­
sentative of the United States on behalf of the L:nlfied 
Command were of approximately the same order. On 
the other hand, the figures submitted by the Foreign 
~inister of the Republic of Korea \vcre considerably 
higher; they amounted to a total of $680 million for 
the period 25 June 1950-31 December 1951. Moreover, 
the Korean Government estimated the total cost of the 
reconstruction of the country at $2,000 million. The 
United States representative had justly remarked that 
th~ estimates of the Korean Government might be ap­
phcaLle to a programme of economic development. The 
Council was not, however, concerned at the moment 
\vith the economic development of Korea; "under the 
terms of the resolution which it had adopted, the Gen­
eral Assembly merely invited the Couru::il2 to provide a 
plan for Korean relief and rehabilitation. It \vould of 
course be difficult to draw a line between the rehabilita­
tion of a country and its economic development. 

14. The Council must base itself upon an objective 
criterion, i.e., the immediate requirements of Korea as 
estimated by the most competent institutions and per­
sons. Nor must it overlook another, somewhat more 
subjective, criterion: the ability of the fviember States 
oi the United 1'\atioEs to pay. 
15. The Members of the General Assembly who had 
voted for the resolution adopted on 7 October 1950 
had undoubteclly assumed a moral obligation to con­
tribute to the relief and rehabilitation of Korea. Dut 
many countries, themselves victims of aggression and 
devastated by war, were painfully rising from the ruins 
by carrying out reconstruction plans extending over 
several years. The significance of that factor shoUld not 
be under-estimated. 
16. It should also be borne in mind that there was a 
close link between the period over which the imple-

2 Ibid. 

mentation of the ulan \voulcl extend and the total cost 
that vvouid involv~. In that connexion, the Belgian dele­
gCJ.tion had submitted to the temporary Committee cer­
tain observations, which \Vere mentioned in paragraph 
16 of the report, and which reflected the views of sev­
eral delcgadons. If the estimated requirements were, 
of. 11~cessit . .Y~ arbitrary, the determination of the period 
'lvrihm whtcn th~ programme shoulU be carried out \Vas 
Iikcv,.·isc arbitrary. It would no douL>t be ideal to insure 
the quickest possible rehabilitation of Korea. Circum­
stances were, however, such that it would be better to 
proceed by successive stages. Several delegations had 
fow1d the first estimates "impressive": that would seem 
to be a reason to distribute the costs over a rather long 
period of time, thus enabling all the :Members of th'e 
United .:.Jations to contribute effectively to the rehabili­
taiio:.1 project. 

17. 'fhe report of the Cmmuittee contained no recom­
mendation V·:hatever in that respect, although it recog­
nized the connexion \vhich rnust exist between the total 
cost of the programme for a given period and the amount 
of the contributions which lviember States would be 
able to pay during that period. \Vhen it had submitted 
the first estimates of expense, the Committee had been 
led to fix a period extending to 31 December 1951 but 
it had considered that period only as a basis of cal~ula­
tion, without establishing any link bet\veen the esti­
mates and the proposed period. 

18. He considered that the Council would fulfil its 
duty if it were to submit the most accurate available 
estimates of requirements to the General Assemly. It 
was for the General Assembly to determine definitivelv 
the scope and stages of the programme, bearing in mind 
the methods of financing and, above all, the importance 
of the contributions which Member States would be 
inclined to make. 

19. He reserved his right to outline at a later stage 
the attitude of his delegation toward the draft resolu­
tion submitted by the United States (E/L.125). 

20. The PRESIDENT said paragraph 21 of the re­
purt of the Committee would be amended as requested 
by the Belgian representative. 

21. Mr. DE SEYNES (France) recalled that in the 
resolution which it had adopted by an overwhelming 
majority on 7 October last, the General Assembly had 
established the responsibility of the United Nations in 
the field of economic assistance to Korea. Following 
that, in part II of its resolution adopted at the 430th 
meeting, the Economic and Social Council had declared 
that 11The United Nations programme of relief and 
rehabilitation in Korea is necessary to the restoration 
of peace and the establishment of a unified, independent 
and democratic government in Korea" (E/L.122). The 
principle of that assistance having been established, it 
was for the Economic and Social Council to formulate 
concrete proposals for its implementation and to define 
the scope of the responsibilities which the General As­
sembly haU accepted for the United Nations in its reso­
lution of 7 October. 

22. After setting up the administrative machinery and 
establishing the guiding principles for the executive 
organs in their day-to-day operations, the Council now 
had to deal with the most delicate part of its task, that 
of determining the scope of the collective effort of the 



431st meeting- 6 November 1950 441 
------- --- ---------------------------------

United Nations and the individual efforts o£ the lvlem­
ber States. \Vhile the Gnited 1\ations had accepted a 
responsibility, it had as yet entered into no definite un­
dertakina concernina either the collective responsibility 
uf l\lember Statcs~i.e., the total amount of the reliei 
programmc~or the individual responsibilities, -i.e., 
the shares to be contributed by each l\.fembcr State to 
that programmt'. There were two pro:Jlcm~ 1Jefore the 
Economic aml Social Council: one concermng the cost 
and detailed requirements of the programme of reiief­
dealt with in the tem1)orary Committee's report; and 
the other concer11ing the methods of financing. On the 
latter problem, the Council had before it drait resolu­
tions submitted by the Secretariat, Australia and the 
United States. 

23. The Council did not haYC any specific or cle:J.niLe 
facts on the basis of which it conld sn1 ve the first prob­
lem. "fhat dicl not mean that the temporary Committee 
had not done the task entrusted to it, as it was not to 
be expected that its work would lead to exact re~ults. 
The Committee deserved credit for making no attempt 
to conceal the imperfections of its work but, on the 
contrary, repeatedly emphasizing the uncertain charac­
ter of its conclusions. 

24. The tcmrorary Committee's report was dmninatcd 
by two ligures: $250 million ior the year 1~51, and $364 
million lor the period between the mttbreak of hostili­
ties on 2S June 1950 and 31 December 1951. The French 
Government regarded those t\VO figures merely as an 
indication; they neither represented a previously made 
cmnrnitmcnt, nor did they constitute a legal obligation. 
From the temporary Committee's report it appeared 
that the Delgian representative alone had considered it 
nccessarv lo make re~crvations on the figures and to 
request th~t the period to which they applied should 
not be specified for the time being. Like Belgium, France 
unfortunately had \\'ide experience of problems of re­
lief and rchal1ilitation. For more than thirty years, 
France had been reconstructing almost vvithout inter­
ruption; he was therefore familiar with preliminary es­
timates hastily drawn up and at a time when the civil 
authority was blended with the military which had its 
mvn particular methods of drawing up e~timates. Ex­
per:et~ce had shown that the first estimates might bear 
no relation whatsoever to the final estimates dra\vn up 
\vhen more normal conUitions had been re-established. 
That situation, which was precisely the one prevailing 
in Korea, was further complicated by the fact that the 
work of reconstruction would be carried out in a coun­
try in which peace had not been completely restored 
and in \vhich there \Vere important areas sti;l uncon­
trolled even by military authority. 

25. Even if those difficulties of calculation and evalu­
ation did not exist, even if the members of the Council 
knew the extent of the damage and the amount of ex­
penditures aiready incurred and if the cost of recon­
struction could be estimated with some certainty, the 
fit,.TUrrs transnlitted by the Committee \vou1d merely 
serve as an indiec1.tion and would not be binding, as it 
had not vet been determined how much of the cost of 
n~constn~ction and rehaUilitation would be horne by 
the United Nations and how much \vould fall to the 
share of the Korean people. 

26. He considered that the temporary Committee had 
been rit;ht in emphasizing, in its report, the "absorp-

tive capacity" of the Korean economy rather than its 
needs. The concept of needs \vas a vague one as there 
were different ways of determining them depending 
upon the standpoint and ambitions of the evaluator. 

27. "Absorptive capacity", on the other hand, lent it­
self to more objective examination and the figure esti­
mated would show at least the upper limit of what could 
be done by the combined efforts oi the Korean people 
and the United Nations. In determining the upper limit, 
however, account should be taken of certain constant 
factors such as the urgent and indispensable expendi­
ture required to meet the emergency needs of persons 
\vho had no shelter or means of subsistence, in other 
\vords, assistance to the mass of persons displaced as a 
result of military operations or to those who had re­
mained on the spot but who had been deprived of shel­
ter as a result of \var destruction. Such expenditures 
\vere invariable and relatively easy to determine; he 
regretted that in the classification dra\vn up by the 
Committee those factors hacl not been sufficiently de­
fined. In addition to constant factors, account should be 
taken of certain changing factors, such as the total 
perioU during \Yhich the \vork of reconstruction would 
last. There was considerable difference of opinion on 
the latter point, as those countries recently devastated 
by war \Vhich haU drawn up reconstruction plans ex­
tending over five to twenty years seemed to have been 
less ambitious than certain others. 

28. For those reasons he considered the stand taken 
by the Belgian representative to be just and reasonable; 
he agreed with him that the figures which had been 
transmitted to the Council should not be regarded as 
applying to a predetermineU period. On the contrary, 
they shoulU be taken as a general indication of early 
needs in Korea~such as was required by the Council 
to make the necessary arrangements for the financing 
of ~he programme~but not as relating to a programme 
wluch must at all costs be carried out within a given 
~eriod. The determination of the period of implementa­
hon \\'Ould depend upon a great many factors, including 
the share of effort which in the present circumstances 
each .i\1ember State of the United Nations was prepared 
to assume. That was hound to be a decisive factor. 

29. The French delegation would find it difficult to 
understand that a figure representing the total amount 
of the programme should be submitted to the Council 
as a final estimate of the collective effort of the United 
l'\ ations, \vithout taking into account the contributions 
which the various governments would be prepared to 
make. The total figure of the programme was essen­
tially dependent un the amount of the individual con­
tributions. 

30. Turning to the problem of distribution of expendi­
tures in the provisional programme of relief and re­
construction for Korea, he was glad to note that the 
Australian delegation had not included in its proposal 
the concepts contained in the United States draft reso­
lution (E/L.ll4). The only iormula which could be 
adopted \Vas that contained in paragraph 2 of draft 
resolution III suLmitted by Australia (El852), to the 
effect that the contributions which individual govern­
ments would he prepared to make towards the pro­
gramme of relief {or Korea should be determined at a 
special conference in accordance 'vith the procedure 
previously applied with regard to the Technical As-



442 ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL- ELEVENTH SESSION 

sistance Programme. In the French delegation's view 
that \vas the only practicable, reasonable and fair solu­
tion in the circumstances and the onlv one \vhich it 
could support. "' 

31. 'The United States draft resolution, on tbe other 
hand, provided for compulsory allocation of contribu­
tions, as it was difficult to see how the scale of con­
trilmtions mentioned in paragraph 2 of that draft reso­
lution could be established except by majority decision 
of<.~; United Nations organ. If it were left to participat­
ing governments to determine the percentage each would 
contribute, the total would not add up to one hundred 
per cent. 

32. \·Vithout \vishin~ to embark on a discussion of 
the different methods of financing projects which might 
be undertaken under the auspices of the United Na­
tions, he wished to explain why his government con­
sidered that, in the present instance, no system would 
be equitable unless it was based on the principle that 
contributions were not only voiuntarily accepted hut 
voluntarily determined. The principle of compulsory 
allocations, whatever the criterion on which it \Yas 
based, was generally applicable to lasting, or at least 
very long-term projects, which. in fact, constituted a 
permanent o!Jligation for participating States. The or­
dinary budgets of the United Nations and of the spe­
cialized agencies fell into that category. \Vhcn, how­
ever, it was a case of a temporary, extraordinary or 
particular.ly ~rgent project of a non-recurring nature, 
the contnbuttons should be freely determined hy each 
participant. Of course it was sometimes difficult to de­
cide into \'1-'hich category a particular programme fell, 
but there were a number of precedents such as the 
United 1\ations International Children's Emergencv 
Fund and the United :'Jations Relief for Palestin-e 
Refugees. 

33. Voluntary contributions from the participating 
governments had been called for even in the case of a 
lasting programme such as the Expanded Programme 
of Technical Assistance, whose importance "OMember 
States had recognized just as they had recognized the 
importance of the rehabilitation of Korea. Anv com­
pulsory allocation must necessarily be based, :tt least 
to a large extent, on (__-riteria which were pernJanent or 
subject to a very slow process of evolution, such as the 
national per capita income. 

34. In the case of a permanent budget, it was normal, 
in fixing contributions, that the capacity of each par­
ticipant over a long period should be taken into ac­
count; but where exceptional and non-recurring ex­
penditure was involved, al10\vance should he made for 
temporary circumstances, smce some participants 
might he faced with heavy temporary expenses re­
ducing their ability to pay for the time being. 

35. In the course of the meetings which the Council 
had devoted to the question of plans for relief and re­
habilitation of Korea, the representative of Pakistan 
( 420th meeting) and a number of other speakers had 
emphasized the inability of their governments to make 
as large a contribution to the rehabilitation of Korea 
as they would have liked on account of exceptional cir­
cumstances which were at present affecting the economy 
of their countries. If it was possible to plead natural 
causes such as floods or earthquakes, there Yvere even 

stronger grounds ior taking into account the war dam­
age suffered by a large number of countries. France, 
.ior example, had been subjected for over five years to 
the same trials as the Korean people were at lJrescnt 
enduring-military operations, bombing oi the civilian 
population, invasion and occupation accompanied by 
looting and depredations. The French had still a long 
\':ay to go before everything was restored, replaced and 
rebuilt; many of them were still liYing in improvised 
homes ancl it had been necessary to postpone the exe­
cution of capital projects in order to combat the infla­
tionary trends \vhich had manifested themselves in 
France. 

36. ~"-Jo organ of the United 1\ations, \Vhether the 
Econo:.nic and Social Council, the Fifth Committee of 
the General Assembly or the Connuittee on Contribu­
tions, could assess such individual and subjective fac­
tors in drawing up a scale of contributions to cover the 
cost of the programme for the rehabilitation of Korea. 
But, if that scale was to be equitable, those considera­
tions must be taken into account. The Government, 
Parliament and people of France \vere anxious to make 
the largest possible contribution towards the rehabili­
tation of Korea and were convinced of the importance 
of that task; they could not, however, agree to their 
contribution being considered outside the context of 
French reconstruction. 

37. Furthermore, since the United .Nations had al­
ready sanctioned a number of programmes financed by 
voluntary contributions, it was becoming more and 
more difficult to work out an equitable scale of assess­
ments for a new programme without taking into ac­
count the contribution which each country had made 
to previous programmes, for example, the contributions 
to the ICEF, the Technical Assistance Programme and 
the. Programme of H.elief for Palestine Refugees, to 
wluch only a very small number oi countries were con­
tributing. It was not easy to see how a United Nations 
organ could take so many different factors into con­
sideration in order to insure an equitable distribution 
o.f the efforts to be made, and the representative of 
France therefore asked the Council whether it \vould 
not be better to leave it to each government, with the 
full knowledge of its obligations and its available re­
sources, to decide for itself how much it could do. 

38. Another salient point oi the United States draft 
resolution 'vas that it invited the Th{ember States to 
assume an undefined obligation. From sub-paragraphs 
I and 2 of the second paragraph of the draft resolution 
~t appeared ~hat the s~ale of percentages would be valid 
lor the entire duratwn of the Korean rehabilitation 
programn1e, which had been reckoned at four or five 
years. ~fember States would know what they were un­
dertaking for the first year since under the United 
States draft a total figure had already been mentioned 
but the cost of carrying on the programme in subse~ 
quent years w~s ~till _unknown; it might well be that a 
very small maJonty m the Economic and Social Coun­
cil or in the General Assembly would fix the figure and 
the participants in the programme \vould have no' con­
trol over eith~r the total or th.e percentage they would 
have to contribute. The adoption of the United States 
proposal would, therefore, mean that each State was 
signing a blank cheque. The French Government could 
not accept such a procedure. The -future was too un-



43lst meeting- 6 November 1950 443 

certain to enable the French delegation to subscribe to 
such a course. 

39. Nor did the United States draft resolution seem 
to be motivated by the spirit which should prevail in a 
humanitarian undertaking which \vas an example of 
international solidarity. Sub-paragraph 2 of the second 
paragraph made a distinction in a very ostentatio1.1s and 
rather arbitrary manner between those who were pre­
pared to adopt the United States delegation's proposal 
and those who were not. It appeared that the latter 
would have to make a specific statement to that effect 
and that their identity \vould have to be made known. 
That was a distinction which did not correspond to the 
true facts of the situation, for although every :Member 
State might wish to contribute to the rehabilitation of 
Korea, all of them did not have the means to partici­
pate in the programme under the conditions pro11osed 
by the United States delegation. 

40. The French delegation thought the only tangible 
result of the system proposed by the United States 
delegation would be to exclude some States who were 
willing to participate in the programme. It left the vari­
ous governments with too little control over the total 
expenditure and its distribution. That plan was not a 
realistic one. It did not take account of the relationship 
which must necessarily exist between the total cost of 
the programme and the total contributions the United 
Nations was prepared to make, and it did not give 
those Member States who wished to collaborate in the 
joint undertaking but who intended to determine the 
amount of their contribution themselves any opportu­
nity to contribute. The scheme seemed to be based on 
an erroneous assumption, namely that a system of vol­
untary contributions \vould not achieve satisfactory re­
sults. The French representative thought the experi­
ence with the ICEF and the Expanded Programme of 
Technical Assistance disproved that hypothesis, for ex­
perience had shown that large sums could be collected 
through a system of voluntary contributions. 

41. It was also incorrect to suppose that a system of 
voluntary contributions would not establish a suffi­
ciently close connexion between the requirements of 
the programme and the resources of each country. In 
the case of the Expanded Programme of Technical As­
sistance, it had not been necessary to resort to pres­
sure; each State had contributed as much as it honestly 
thought it could. In the French Government's view, 
that would be the proper procedure for the programme 
of international solidarity which the United Nations 
was undertaking; it was the procedure which the 
French representative hoped WO\lld be adopted in the 
end. 
42. Mr. LUDIN (United States of America), in re­
ply to the representative of France, said that in the 
execution of the Technical Assistance Programme, a 
distinction was, in fact, made between two categories 
of countries in the sense that the identity of those coun­
tries that did not see it fit to contribute to the cost of 
technical assistance was known to everyone. Sub-para­
graph 2 of the second paragraph of the United States 
draft resolution (E/L.l14) did not contain any man­
datory provisions. Nor was it true that a small majority 
could impose its will in the matter upon all the States 
Members of the United Nations. All Member States, 
whether or not they were prepared to participate in the 

Korean rehabilitation programme, would make their 
intentions known without any external pressure. 

43. The Council had invited the temporary Commit­
tee to prepare a report on "the scale of the programme 
required for such period as might be appropriate". The 
estimates which the Committee had submitted were the 
most accurate at present available ior the year 1951. The 
French representative had referred to the quest:on o[ 
the kngth ol the period to l1e covered b_y the rehabilita­
tion programme. !f the rehabilitation of Korea ex­
tended over a period of thirty years, {or example, the 
annual contribution o£ ]\lembcr States would no doubt 
be relatively small. The report to the Council men­
tioned Korea's requirements in fertilizers, industrial 
equipment and raw materials for the period ending 31 
December 1951. It might be decided, for example, not 
to send fertilizers to Korea in 1951 but then it would 
become necessary to send footstuffs for an indefinite 
period thereafter and the cost would be greater in the 
long· run. Similarly it might be decided not to furnish 
industrial equipment which would enable Korea to re­
build its textile industry. but then it \Vould obviously 
be necessary to send textiles to Korea for a much longer 
period. 

-1--t. The Council had been instructeJ to trans!llit to 
the General Assembly estimates of requirements for 
the period ending 31 December 1951. It would fulfil 
that task by informing the General Assembly that the 
total cost of the requirements for that period amounted 
to about 250 million dollars. It would then be ior the 
Fifth Committee of the General Assembly to take a 
decision as to the methods of financing and the con­
tribution which Member States should make to the 
implementation of the programme. 

-15. Mr. ALI (Pakistan) congratulated the Rappor­
teur on the care with which he had prepared the tem­
porary Committee's report. The Committee had given 
the Council the most accurate estimates which were 
currently available. It had thus fulfilled the task which 
the Council had assigned to it. 

46. With regard to the methods of financing, he en­
dorsed the remarks of the representatives of Belgium 
and France. Each State should itself determine the 
amount of its contribution. Methods should not be 
adopted which would lay too heavy an obligation upon 
States. 
47. He thanked the representative of France for the 
remarks he had made concerning the destruction caused 
in Pakistan by the floods. Pakistan had constantly been 
faced with great difficulties. For instance, it had had to 
solve the problem of refugees within the scope of its 
available resources. It would therefore be very difficult 
for the Pakistan Government to contribute to the Ko­
rean rehabilitation programme, much as it would have 
liked to have done so in other circumstances. 

48. Mr. DICKEY (Canada) congratulated the Rap­
porteur and the members of the temporary Committee 
~or the thorough job they. had done and for the very 
lull report they had submitted to the Council. It was 
on that report that the Council would base its recom­
mendations to the General Assembly. 

49. The Council was seized of a question on which it 
would have to take important decisions. It was clear 
that most of the memhers of the Council '"vere aware 



444 ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL- ELEVENTH SESSION 

of the vital importance of the Korean relief and re­
habilitation programme, and he was glad that the United 
Nations had undertaken to draw up plans in that field 
even before military operations had ceased. The pro­
posed plan for relief and rehabilitation of Korea would 
supplement in a realistic fashion the energetic steps 
taken by the United Nations in the military field. 

SO. The Canadian delegation realized that it was diffi­
cult, if not impossible, to estimate the expenses of the 
Korean relief and rehabilitation programme accurately. 
In order to fix the total cost of carrying out a long-term 
programme in a reasonably accurate fashion, it \Vould 
be necessary to have information gathered on the spot. 
While awaiting the information which would make it 
possible to clarify certain aspects of the long-term pro­
gramme, however, the States Members of the United 
Nations had an immediate task, which was to draw up 
a programme to deal \Vith urgent needs, in the hope 
that the provisional programme could be fitted into the 
framework o£ the long-term programme. The provi­
sional programme proposed by the temporary Com­
mittee seemed to satisfy that requirement. 

51. As some representatives had pointed out, for the 
relief and rehabilitation programme to be carried out 
successfully, it was necessary to take into account not 
•ml y the needs of the Korean people but also the finan­
cial resources of the l\Iembcr States. The public finances 
of the various Member States had to meet ever increas­
ing demands for funds, and it was therefore necessary 
to work out a reasonable programme in a realistic way 
which would take the general situation into account. 
The interests of the United Nations and of the Korean 
people would be prejudiced if too ambitious a plan were 
adopted which proved impossible to carry out. 

52. A large majority of the States Members of the 
United Nations recognized the Organization's respon­
sibility in the matter of Korean relief. It was for the 
Council to work out a method of financing the pro­
gramme which would take that responsibility into ac­
count but which would be reasonable enough to be ac­
cepted by all. In a general way, that aim could be 
achieved by permitting the Member States to decide 
the obligation which they thought they could assume. 

53. He did not think the fears expressed by the 
French representative with regard to the United States 

Printed in U.S.A. 

draft resolution (E/L.ll4) were completely justified. 
The responsibility of the United Nations with regard 
to Korea was of a special nature on account of the 
measures the Organization had already taken, and it 
was essential that the largest possible number of Mem­
ber States should participate in carrying out the deci­
sions taken on the various aspects of the Korean ques­
tion. 

54. He thought most of the objections raised by the 
French representative could be met within the frame­
work of the plan proposed by the United States dele­
gation. In his opinion, it was chiefly a matter of draft­
ing. Furthermore, the plan had obvious advantages. In 
drawing up a scale of contributions, account could be 
taken of the special problems of all the Member States 
and the scale, once it had been prepared by a competent 
body such as the Committee on Contributions or the 
Fifth Committee, would give each country helpful gui­
dance on the amount of its contribution. The lVfember 
States might change their contribution as fixed by the 
scale, in accordance with the various considerations 
they felt should be taken into account. He thought such 
an arrangement would be very satisfactory as it would 
suggest to each country the size of its contribution with­
out compelling it to accept a figure which it might have 
valid reasons for rejecting. He therefore hoped that 
the United States proposal would be fully discussed. 

55. The CHAIRMAN said the representative of the 
World Federation of Trade Unions had asked to be 
heard on the subject of the plans for relief and rehabili­
tation of Korea. The Council Committee on Non­
Governmental Organizations would meet to consider 
that request. 

56. Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) remarked that 
Mr. Fischer, the representative of the WFTU, was in 
the Council chamber. He welcomed him and thanked 
him for the contribution he had made to the work of 
the Council and of the United Nations as a whole by 
fighting for respect for the status of the WFTU and 
the right of non-governmental organizations in general 
to participate in the debates of the United Nations or­
gans on questions which were within their competence. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

40013--November 1950--3,200 




